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SUPER NOTA  

 



FOOD

FOOD IS A VERY IMPORTANT PART OF
OUR LIVES. WE NEED IT TO SURVIVE.

THERE ARE MANY DIFFERENT TYPES OF
FOOD, AND WE CAN EAT IT IN MANY

DIFFERENT WAYS. SOME PEOPLE LIKE TO
EAT THEIR FOOD COOKED, WHILE OTHERS
PREFER TO EAT IT RAW. THERE ARE ALSO

MANY DIFFERENT CULTURES AROUND
THE WORLD THAT HAVE THEIR OWN
UNIQUE WAYS OF PREPARING AND

EATING FOOD.

COUNTABLE AND UNCOUNTABLE
NOUNS

COUNTABLE NOUNS ARE THINGS THAT
WE CAN COUNT. FOR EXAMPLE, WE CAN
COUNT APPLES, ORANGES, AND CHAIRS.

UNCOUNTABLE NOUNS ARE THINGS THAT
WE CANNOT COUNT. FOR EXAMPLE, WE

CANNOT COUNT WATER, AIR, OR
HAPPINESS.

SOME / ANY

WE USE "SOME" WITH
COUNTABLE NOUNS WHEN
WE ARE TALKING ABOUT A

FEW OF THEM. FOR EXAMPLE,
"I HAVE SOME APPLES." WE

USE "ANY" WITH COUNTABLE
NOUNS WHEN WE ARE

TALKING ABOUT NONE OF
THEM. FOR EXAMPLE, "I

DON'T HAVE ANY APPLES."

ADVERBS OF FREQUENCY

ADVERBS OF FREQUENCY TELL US HOW OFTEN SOMETHING HAPPENS. SOME COMMON ADVERBS
OF FREQUENCY INCLUDE:

ALWAYS: THIS MEANS SOMETHING HAPPENS ALL THE TIME. FOR EXAMPLE, "I ALWAYS EAT
BREAKFAST."

USUALLY: THIS MEANS SOMETHING HAPPENS MOST OF THE TIME. FOR EXAMPLE, "I USUALLY
GO TO BED EARLY."

OFTEN: THIS MEANS SOMETHING HAPPENS MANY TIMES. FOR EXAMPLE, "I OFTEN GO TO THE
MOVIES."

SOMETIMES: THIS MEANS SOMETHING HAPPENS OCCASIONALLY. FOR EXAMPLE, "I
SOMETIMES EAT PIZZA."

SELDOM: THIS MEANS SOMETHING HAPPENS RARELY. FOR EXAMPLE, "I SELDOM EAT FAST
FOOD."

NEVER: THIS MEANS SOMETHING NEVER HAPPENS. FOR EXAMPLE, "I NEVER EAT SPICY FOOD."

CAN FOR ABILITY

"CAN" IS A MODAL VERB THAT WE USE TO
TALK ABOUT ABILITY. FOR EXAMPLE, "I

CAN SPEAK ENGLISH." THIS MEANS THAT I
HAVE THE ABILITY TO SPEAK ENGLISH. WE

CAN ALSO USE "CAN" TO ASK FOR
PERMISSION. FOR EXAMPLE, "CAN I GO TO
THE BATHROOM?" THIS MEANS THAT I AM
ASKING FOR PERMISSION TO GO TO THE

BATHROOM.

Notes 4th and 5th 


